
From: Luana Payne [mailto:Luana.Payne@corrs.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 7:04 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Janine Young; Amanda Loftus; Tonia Sakkas; Tracey Davies 
Subject: FW: AM2014/202 - Fire Fighting Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Associate 
 
Further to your email below, please find attached table setting out the corrections to be made to the 
transcript of the hearing held on 17 June 2016. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Luana Payne 

Senior Associate 

luana.payne@corrs.com.au 
Tel +61 3 9672 3117 
Fax +61 3 9672 3010 
www.corrs.com.au 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 
From: Chambers - Ross J [mailto:Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 1:06 PM 
To: Luana Payne <Luana.Payne@corrs.com.au> 
Cc: Alan Colman <alan.colman@corrs.com.au>; Tonia Sakkas <tonia@davieslawyers.com.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2014/202 - Fire Fighting Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Luana, 
 
Thank you for your email and for bringing the errors to our attention. 
 
Please find attached a word version of the transcript for your review. However with respect to the 
corrections, please outline the errors and subsequent corrections in an email or separate document 
with the relevant PN reference. We do not require track changes for correction purposes. 
 
Once we receive your corrections, we will bring this to the attention of the transcription service and an 
amended transcript will be published. 
 
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

JO RICHARDSON 

Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: +61 3 8656 4781 
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
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11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
 
 
From: Luana Payne [mailto:Luana.Payne@corrs.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2016 11:24 AM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: Alan Colman; Tonia Sakkas 
Subject: AM2014/202 - Fire Fighting Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Associate 
 
We act for the Metropolitan Fire and Emergency Services Board and the Country Fire Authority in the 
above matter. 
 
We note that the transcript of the hearing held on 17 June 2016 has been uploaded onto the 
Commission’s webpage. Having reviewed the transcript, we have noted that there are a number of 
errors throughout the document. 
 
As such, we write to request a word version of the transcript so we can correct these errors. We will 
track our corrections to the document and send a revised version to chambers and the solicitors for 
the UFU. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Luana Payne 

Senior Associate 

luana.payne@corrs.com.au 
Tel +61 3 9672 3117 
Fax +61 3 9672 3010 
www.corrs.com.au 
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IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Fair Work Act 2009  

s.156 – Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards 

AM2014/202 

 

Transcript 17 June 2016 – Note on Corrections 

 

 

PN Pinpoint Correction 

4715 Last sentence Replace ‘deferred’ with ‘referred’. 

4755 Last line Replace ‘bargain’ with ‘bargained’. 

4756 Third sentence Italicise and title caps for Preliminary Jurisdictional Decision 

(per 4791). (This same correction to 4762, 4783, 4789, 4839). 

4756 Third sentence Replace ‘citations’ with ‘citation’. 

4765 Sixth sentence Replace ‘self-evidence’ with ‘self-evident’. 

4774 First line ‘Juris prudence’ is one word. 

4784 Second line As above. 

4787  Capitalise first letters of ‘full bench’ (ie, Full Bench) (same 

correction to 4790). 

4790 First line Change ‘meets’ to ‘metes’. 

4824 Last line Change ‘loss’ to ‘gloss’. 

4825 Second line Change ‘up at the point’ to ‘up on the point’. 

4825 Second last line Capitalise ‘boot’, ie, ‘BOOT test’ (same as 5103).  

(Same correction to 4831). 

4840 First line Replace ‘16 Mason submissions’ with ’16 May submissions’. 

4844 Second sentence Replace ‘part-time workers consistent with’ with ‘part-time 

work is consistent with’. 

4856 Last sentence Replace ‘insist’ with ‘assist’. 

4859 Third line Replace ‘parents of young children all have’ with ‘parents of 

young children, or have’. 

4859 Fourth line Replace ‘section 3D’ with ‘section 3(d)’. 

4867 Second line Replace ‘accruing’ with ‘crewing’. 

4868 Third last line Replace ‘ROLA’ with ‘WROLA’. 

4888 First line ‘1014’ should be ‘10/14’ (same correction to 4889 (twice)) 

4910 First sentence Should be ‘Browne’. 

4913 Sixth sentence Replace ‘The cases never proceed in bifurcated…’ with ‘The 

case has never proceeded in a bifurcated…’. 

4929 Second line Replace ‘minimum reply’ with ‘minimum right’. 
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